

Draft Rule 1501:1-17-01, dated 2/13/2015.

This is a summary of the changes made to this rule.

The title of the rule is revised to mirror the language of 119.03 of the Revised Code.

Rule revised to correct the name of the Council on Unreclaimed Strip Mined Lands.

The language of the rule is changed throughout to be consistent with the requirements of section 119.03 of the Revised Code. For example, the Revised Code no longer requires that public notices be advertised in a newspaper; public notice is to be “given in the register of Ohio” per section 119.03 (A) of the Ohio Revised Code.

The website of the Register of Ohio is proposed to be added to improve the public’s access to information about the rules.

DRAFT - NOT FOR FILING

Dated 2/13/2015

1501:1-17-01 ~~Notice of public rules hearing~~ Public notice of hearing to adopt, amend, or rescind rules

Public notice of a hearing ~~for the purpose of promulgating rules~~ on the adoption, amendment, or rescission of a rule, to be conducted by the ~~Board of Unreclaimed Strip Mined Lands~~ council on unreclaimed strip mined lands shall be ~~advertised in five (5) newspapers of general circulation in the State~~ given in the register of Ohio as required by Chapter 119. of the Revised Code. The website for the register of Ohio is www.registerofohio.state.oh.us/. Said notice shall be given at least thirty ~~(30)~~ days, ~~but not more than sixty (60) days~~, prior to the hearing. The notice shall state the ~~board's~~ council's intention to consider adopting, amending, or rescinding a rule, and shall include a synopsis of the proposed rule, amendment, or rule to be rescinded, or a general statement of the subject matter to which such rule relates, a statement of the reason or purpose for adopting, amending, or rescinding the rule, and the date, time, and place of a hearing on ~~said~~ the proposed action, which shall not be earlier than the thirty-first nor later than the fortieth day after the proposed rule, amendment, or rescission is filed. The notice shall also state the place from which ~~copies~~ a copy of the proposed rule, amendment, or rule to be rescinded may be obtained. The council shall provide a copy of the public notice to anyone who requests it and pays a reasonable fee, not to exceed the cost of copying and mailing.